
DRAFT

Brookline Conservation Commission Meeting

Tuesday, May 17, 2016 7:00 PM

Town Hall, School Committee Room

Commissioners Present:  Marcus Quigley, Matthew Garvey, Gail Fenton, Roberta Schnoor, 

Deborah Myers, Marian Lazar, Pamela Harvey

Commissioners Absent: Werner Lohe, Pallavi Kalia Mande

Staff Present:  Tom Brady, Conservation Administrator, Brittany Bonney, Conservation Assistant

Guests Present:  See attached.

AGENDA REVIEW/MINUTES

M. Garvey moved to approve two sets of minutes from April 19, 2016 and May 9, 2016. G. Fenton

seconded. All in favor.

NOTICE OF INTENT UNDER THE WETLANDS PROTECTION ACT AND BROOKLINE WETLANDS BYLAW FOR

APPROXIMATELY 660 LINEAR FEET OF BANK STABILIZATION IN THE MUDDY RIVER BETWEEN 

LONGWOOD AVENUE AND THE BRIDLE BRIDGE, SUBMITTED BY PETER DITTO, TOWN OF BROOKLINE

Jay Hersey, Brookline Engineering Division, explained the bank stabilization project along the Muddy 

River. He explained that all restoration work will be done above the water line. The Engineering Division 

has used this type of bank stabilization in other locations in Town, such as Putterham Golf Course. The 

method includes using coir logs to weave in and around existing vegetation, which won’t be removed.

The contractor will be the same that was used at the golf course.  Loaming and seeding will also be done 

to stabilize slopes and get grass growing. T. Brady informed the Commission that this project is funded 

through the Emerald Necklace Conservancy.

 G. Fenton asked if Boston will be doing bank stabilization on their side of the river. T. Brady said 

not as a part of this project, but potentially in the future. 

 R. Schnoor asked about dredging and timing of the project. T. Brady said the dredging project 

will not impact this particular area of the river.

 R. Schnoor noted the incorrect term in the NOI in reference to an intermittent stream.

 R. Schnoor asked for a time frame. J. Hersey said hopefully this summer. T. Brady said the next 

step in the process is review from MEPA. 

M. Garvey moved to close the hearing. D. Myers seconded. All in favor.

NOTICE OF INTENT UNDER THE WETLANDS PROTECTION ACT AND BROOKLINE WETLANDS BYLAW FOR

THE RENOVATION OF AN EXISTING PLAYGROUND FACILITY KNOWN AS BROOKLINE AVENUE 

PLAYGROUND, LOCATED ADJACENT TO 599 BROOKLINE AVENUE, SUBMITTED BY PETER DITTO, TOWN 

OF BROOKLINE

Jay Hersey, Brookline Engineering Division, explained that most of the renovations will be done within 

the playground area. The field will only be aerated and rested. He said that this entire project is within 



DRAFT

the floodplain. They identified early that if they were to fill, all work would need to be offset. So instead, 

they actually lowered the grade in the playing area, made minor tweaks to push water off of the baseball

field and collect it with 6” perforated pipe which goes into an existing system. There will be a slight cut 

of about 100 net yards.

The project includes an addition of concrete sidewalk and hardscape, which will all be done in line with 

Engineering’s Stormwater Bylaw. They will be able to direct water into a retention system. They are 

adding synthetic turf with stone in the playground area, where water will be directed into a recharge 

area within the turf (not connected to anything). This is designed for the 25 year storm but could 

actually contain a 100-year storm as well. 

 D. Myers asked what the infill will be on the synthetic turf. J. Hersey said they will not use infill; 

only a short type of carpet will be installed. 

 G. Fenton asked why they chose synthetic turf. J. Hersey said it is a lot less maintenance and can 

stand up to the heavy use. 

 R. Schnoor asked about the pathway. J. Hersey said that it will be built within the 200 and 150 ft.

buffer of riparian zone. It will provide connectivity and accessibility in the Park. 

 M. Quigley asked when the park floods, where the water comes from. J. Hersey said it 

surcharges. 

 D. Myers asked what the timeframe is. J. Hersey said they are starting to prepare construction 

bid documents to go out to bid within 1 month and try to get the project started this year.

D. Myers moved to close the hearing. R. Schnoor seconded. All in favor.

OPEN SPACE PLAN UPDATE

 Subcommittees have submitted their drafts of the Needs Analysis section and have just started 

going through the Goals and Objectives. 

 P. Harvey brought up accessibility and it being brought up in various subcommittees. G. Fenton 

asked the same about native species. 

MUDDY RIVER UPDATE

 T. Brady said that July 22nd at 11am is the very tentative date for the Muddy River ribbon cutting 

celebration. This is hosted by the Army Corp.

 The Commission discussed the collapsed culvert structure at Jamaica Pond.

 P. Harvey mentioned the pair of wood ducks with ducklings.

STAFF UPDATE

 Emerald Necklace Bike Ped Crossing: Construction is underway, erosion controls are in place, 

infiltration system is in place.

 There was an Arbor Day celebration at the Riverway where great tree work was done. 

 A successful season of goose egg addling was completed.



DRAFT

 Eugene Benson spoke at the annual GreenSpace Alliance meeting. He asked T. Brady to speak to 

the systematic approach of deed research, to be added into the MACC newsletter. 

 T. Brady mentioned his talks with someone from Hammond Street regarding the possible 

expansion of a driveway. 

 2 Lyon Road property was recently sold.

 Sears Road: Started on the detention basin

 The Club is getting closer to filing a NOI for their preparation work for the 2022 PGA. The larger 

ponds could possibly be dredged. 

 88 Cottage Street: T. Brady met with them this morning, the sq. ft. of the house shrunk by about 

20% in new plans. In the new plans the discharge point is now changing, the bluestone patio has 

turned to grass and the artificial putting green has been removed. There has also been a change 

of overflow. T. Brady asked the Commission if thye are comfortable with himself allowing the 

change on a staff level or if they would prefer the representatives come back in to discuss. M. 

Quigley said he is comfortable with T. Brady handling it because the space of the new discharge 

point has already been disturbed. 

 Dredging Sargent Pond is looking promising.

 The Commission reviewed draft conditions for the two projects heard tonight.

 Issuance of the Order of Conditions for Riverway Park Bank Stabilization, DEP BWB

R. Schnoor moved to issue the Order of Conditions for the Muddy River Bank Stabilization, DEP

M. Garvey seconded. All in favor

 Issuance of the Order of Conditions for opposite 599 Brookline Avenue, existing playground 

facility known as Brookline Avenue Playground, DEP BWB

R. Schnoor moved to issue the Order of Conditions for the existing playground facility located 

opposite 599 Brookline Avenue, DEP BWB. M. Garvey seconded. All in favor.

 The Commission discussed the point that M. Quigley brought up about the fluctuating water 

levels of the Muddy River.

 The agenda for June 7th will have elections on it.

ADJOURN

MQ moved to adjourn. DM seconded. All in favor.

Documents/Exhibits used at the meeting:

- Meeting Agenda

- Draft Minutes from 4/19/16

- Draft Minutes from 5/9/16

- NOI submitted by Peter Ditto, Town of Brookline, Riverway Park Bank Restoration

- NOI submitted by Peter Ditto, Town of Brookline, Brookline Avenue Playground Renovation

Submitted by B. Bonney.


